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CAM #19-0995 
 

 
CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE 

  City Commission Agenda Memo #19-0995 
 REGULAR MEETING 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members of the  
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM:  Jeffrey A. Modarelli, City Clerk 
 
DATE: October 2, 2019 
 
TITLE: Motion to Eliminate July 21, 2020 and August 4, 2020, Conference and 

Regular Meetings for Vacation (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4) 
 

 
Recommendation 

It is recommended that the City Commission approve a motion eliminating the July 21, 2020 

and August 4, 2020, Conference and Regular Meetings.  

 

Background 
Section 3.11 of the Charter of the City of Fort Lauderdale, Florida, provides that “The city 

commission shall meet regularly at such times as may be specified by ordinance; 

provided, however, that it shall meet regularly not less than twice each month except that 

meetings may be eliminated for one (1) month each year to provide for vacations.” Section 

2-26 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Fort Lauderdale, Florida, provides, in part, 

that “The city commission may, by motion, eliminate meetings for one (1) month each year 

to provide for vacations.” 

 
Resource Impact 

None. 
 
 

 
Prepared By:  Jeffrey A. Modarelli 
 
 


